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All Planholders
This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it were originally included herein. The following changes, additions, or alterations to the Contract Documents and/or Drawings are hereby made a part of the requirements and conditions of Addendum No. 3.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.

1. Ranney Collector Well Lateral Cleaning – Technical Specification
PART 3 – EXECUTION – A. TEMPORARY PUMPING

Delete the seventh paragraph in its entirety, “The Contractor will temporarily remove and reinstall an existing submersible dewatering pump and its discharge piping from the Ranney Well.”
Additionally, the following questions have been received from prospective bidders and our responses are outlined below:

•
Please confirm that all existing laterals and alignments are currently open to the caisson interior.

Response: All ex. laterals and alignments are visible within the caisson interior, however all but the following laterals/alignments have been abandoned-in-place:


Laterals 2, 3B, and 4B and Alignments 1, 2, and 3.

•
Are the gate valves on the laterals 10-inch to match the diameter of the 10-inch laterals?
Response: Laterals 2, 3B, and 4B have 10-inch gate valves and alignments 1, 2, and 3 have 12-inch gate valves.
•
Which lateral gate valves and alignments are currently equipped with valve stems and are they operational?

Response: The ex. valve stems and operators are still available and operational at elevation 21.0.
•
What type of power (voltage/phase) is currently available at the collector well facility?

Response: 460/480 V – 3-Phase.
•
What is the diameter of the pump column penetration through the collector pump station floor?

Response: Field verify during site visit or construction.
•
What is the diameter of the access hatch through the collector pump station floor for accessing the laterals and bottom floor?

Response: Field verify during site visit or construction.
•
Approximately how far away is the water treatment plant from the actual collector well facility?

Response: The raw water transmission main between the WTP and Ranney Collector Well is 12-inch diameter ductile iron and approximately 4,700 linear feet long.
•
Specifications require that the Contractor temporarily remove and reinstall a submersible dewatering pump and piping from the collector well. Where is this pump currently installed in the well and what is its purpose?

Response: See Addendum No. 3, Item 1, above.
•
What is the current flow rate from the collector well and what is the pumping water level in the well at this rate?
Response: The typical flow rate for the raw water transmission main is approximately 1,250 gpm and the static water level is currently fluctuating between 20 to 26 feet when the raw water pumps are called on via SCADA.

•
Can we obtain a copy of the post-maintenance test report including lateral flow analysis from the last time the well was cleaned approximately ten years ago?

Response: This document will be uploaded to the City’s Small Works Project RFB found here:


https://www.ci.woodland.wa.us/publicworks/page/rfb-small-works-projects
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